DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri //%{ '
FROM: Jason Killian '

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 6/5/2012

The committee recommiends and I so move that the Board approve the following certified
district teachers for attendance at IEP meetings July 2, 2012-August 31, 2012,

Debra Coppola
Annie Pollinger
Jean Salvatore
Christina Monek
Gina Calderone
Antheny DeRosa




DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri

FROM: Jason KﬂHM
RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 6/5/2012

The commuittee recommends and I so move that the Board approve

the following staff members to provide home instruction and/or multi-sensory reading
strategies on an as-needed basis from July 2-August 31, 2012 at the rate of $38.25 per
hour: : '

Ruth Sgobbo
Nancy Hunter
Debbie Coppola
Brendan Roberts
Patricia Davis
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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

[#001/001

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

The committee recommends and I so move that the Board approve the following staff
members as special education assistants for the extended school year prograra Monday

Pat Ditri %/
Jason Killi%%
Board Agenda

6/5/2012

through Friday, July 2-July 30, 2012, at the rate of $16.00 per hour.

»  Anthony Manderichio, Jr.
» Jamie Cannella
¢ Megan Amorosa




